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DATE: December 13, 2013

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Sakina Deas, Research Assistant, Office of Telecommunications
RE: Docket 130275-TC Application for Cerificate of Authority to Provide Pay

Telephone Service

Combined Public Communications, Inc. sent an application replacement page for page 2 of their
Application for Cerificate of Authority to Provide Pay Telephone Service. Please add the
attached document to the file.
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. This is an application for (check one):
X] Original certificate (new company).
[ ] Approval of transfer of existing certificate: Example, a non-certificated
company purchases an existing company and desires to retain the original

certificate of authority rather that apply for a new certificate.

2. Name of company: Combined Public Communications, Inc.

3. Name under which applicant will do business (fictitious name, etc.):

Combined Public Communications, Inc.

4. Official mailing address:

Street/Post Office Box;: P.O. Box 76573

City: Highland Heights

State: KY

Zip: 41076

5. Florida address:

Street/Post Office Box: National Registered Agents, Inc.

City: Plantation

State: Florida

Zip: 33324

6. Structure of organization:

L] Individual [}  Corporation

X  Foreign Corporation l Foreign Partnership
[ ] General Partnership [l Limited Partnership
L] Other, please specify:

FORM PSC/TEL 32 (12/12) Page 2 of 7
Application to Provide Pay Telephone Servicee
Within the State of Florida - Commission Rules No, 25-24.511 and 25-24.512






